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Mount Allison College also aprang from an Academy. W This
Academy was founded in 1843. Tn 1862 the College was organized
under a charter obtained from the Legislature of N w Brunswick.
It is under the denominational control of the Methodists.

There are three Catholic Colleges in the Maritime Provinces—
St. Joseph’s at Memramcook, St. Aune’s at Clare, Dighy County,
and St. Fransis Xavier at Antigonish. The last of these may
be taken as a type, It was founded in 1854 by the Bishop of

vichat. A B. A, course is provided. The expenses are moder-
ate. It possesses a library of 2,700 volumes.

In addition to these there is an institution kuown as Prince
of Wales College at Charlottetown. This is used asa provincial
normal school. It does not confer degrees, but gives a diploma to
those who sssisfactorily complete the course.

In the University of King's College there are five courses of
instruction open to matriculants. They are A=ts, Divinity,
Engineering, Scienee, and Civil Law. The course in engineering
is framed to give the student a thorough training in wathematies.
In the science course advanced work is cartied on in mining and
chemistry. On the several faculties there are ten professors and
instructors. The University library nu nbers about 10,000
volumes, being the largest of any of the college Iibraries in the
provinces. The B. A. course is of three years’ extent In this
King's differs from the other maritime universities. The law
school started last summer in connection with King’s College is
located at St. John, and has sc'ne of the most distinguished jurists
in New Brunswick on its faculty.

The course of study at the Universit, of New Brunswick is
the ordinary course of four years’ length, with extensive options
in Classics, Science and Modern Langaages. The advani=ges are
excellent for one desiring a good education. Honor courses in the
various departments are provided for those wishing to take extra
work. The library contains about four thousand -olumes. They
possess “an extensive and valuable assortment of apparatus for
elucidating the principles of the various branches of the Physical
Sciences.” The regular stulents number about seventy-four, and
the faculty consists of five members.

Dalbousie surpasses all other maritime colleges in variety of
courses and number of students, and it approaches more nearly
the true university. It has three departments—Law, Medicine
and Arts. In connection with the arts department there are
courses in Engineering ard Dare and Applied Science. Its great
advantage is its Law and Medical Schools. The latter is the only
one in the Maritime Provinces, and the former stood unrivalled
until this year, when the Law School was founded at St. John.
The number of students in Arts, exclusive of general, is about one
hundred ; in Law seventy; in Medicine forty. "The Academic
staff, comprising professors, lecturers, examiners, ete., in all de-




